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Clear concise language that reduces claims and CCOs.
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WHEN Does this Take Place?

Check the front of your current contract documents for the 

“Amendments to the Standard Specifications”.

Likely dated 07-31-2009 or 02-11-2010!

Includes a Plain Language rewrite of Standard Specifications Sections 

1-9 and 10-15.

375 Pages!

Sections 1-9

Definitions, bidder instructions, licensing, insurance, changes, 

partnering, HIERARCHY, dispute resolution, liquidated damages, 

measurement and payment, 

Sections 10-15

Traffic control, Environmental requirements, existing highway facilities.
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WHEN Does this Take Place?

Check the front of your current contract documents for the 

“Amendments to the Standard Specifications”.

Likely dated 07-31-2009.

Includes a Plain Language rewrite of Standard Specifications Sections 

1-9 and 10-15.

127 Pages!

Sections 1-9

Definitions, bidder instructions, licensing, insurance, changes, 

partnering, HIERARCHY, dispute resolution, liquidated damages, 

measurement and payment, 

Sections 10-15

Traffic control, Environmental requirements, existing highway facilities.
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Here are some KEY Concepts to keep in mind regarding the 2010 PLV 

rewrite.

You need to understand these fundamentals in Sections 1-15 before 

you can correctly interpret sections 19-99.
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Brevity in the Plain Language Specifications is achieved through saying 

something only ONCE, in the correct location.

Just because something was removed DOES NOT mean that it no 

longer applies.

It is very important to understand the SCOPE of the language in the 

Plain Language documents.

SECTION 1-9 APPLY TO EVERY JOB.

What’s in Section 1-9? Not sufficient time to cover this in detail
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Specific examples of language that does not need to be repeated 

because it is covered in “global” Section 5.
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BIG Key Concept

BID ITEMS are the structure, the framework upon which everything 

(Plans, Specs) else hangs.

NO LONGER does each item require a specification as all the work 

may be included in the Standard Specifications.

The old (pre-2010) language was:

“The special provisions, project plans, and bid item descriptions set 

forth the specifications that apply.”
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BIG Key Concepts

Payment for work in Sections 1-9 is included in the bid items in the bid 

item list.

Payment for work in Sections 9-99 includes everything included within 

the specification for that bid item.

No separate full comp clause required.

Note – A work item may have NO specification.  Look to the BID Items 

to bid the work.
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A good example of Brevity as a result of less language due to “scope”.

Before and After…

CAN YOU FIND A BETTER EXAMPLE GREG? MOVED FROM SPEC 

TO PLAN?
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Flexibility to select and combine the best appropriate materials.

We will look at this in more detail later – hold this thought.

BIG CHANGE

Actually Not REALLY so big:

MOVED SSPS to the Std Specs and the Plans.

Changed payment from “Assemblies” back to Individual Materials.
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How is this accomplished? Location Change from SSPs to the Plans.

What does this look like? See above.

Application Rate and Sequence Tables move from the specs to the 

plans.

PROVIDES FLEXIBILITY IN ORDER OF APPLICTION.
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HOW DO I CALL OUT THE MATERIALS AND SEQUENCE ON THE 

PLANS?

Here’s Two Possible Ways:

As a Call-Out on the Plan Sheets or by Sheet numbers or Stations on 

the Quantity Plan Sheets

Other options are possible – Edit as you best see fit - However the work 

to be performed needs to be described.

No SSP or NSSP required.
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Lump Sum Payment for Planting and Irrigation become separate bid 

items.
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Planting and Irrigation switches to bid items – no more cost break-

down.
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Another action item from last year’s meeting was to solicit feedback on 

the 2010 specification development effort.
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